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28 October 2004

Ms. Elena Rut.h Sassower,
Coordinator
Center for Judicial AccounLability
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
Whire Piains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms Sassower:

This is a fol-low up to my let.ter to you of October 25, 2004.
In that letter I erroneously wrote that, "Your mother also informed
me that you would be released no later than December 25, 2005."
The date your mother said was December 25, 2004; not 2005. I am

sorry ahout that error

fn any event, Lhe extended date which I mentioned in that.
letter for you to pick up the materials is correct, to wit: January
L4, 2005.

Accordlngly, in t.he event
committee members to whom this
they will assume that they are

that you do not contacL anY of the
pertains by .Tanuary L4, 2005, then
f ree to disca-rd t.hat material .

Very truly yours/

(rar) ssz-rsss

t{ax (a:r) *52-L45fi


